
Date: Fri, 16 Nov 2001 12:07:59 -0400
From: Clark Henry <henryc@region.halifax.ns.ca>
To: limnes@chebucto.ns.ca
Subject: Physical  Profiles  of  HRM  Lakes

Nov.  16 / 01

Dear  Mr.  Mandaville,

I'm an engineering assistant for HRM's Environmental & Right-of-Way
Servives, Dutch Village Road.  I work under John Sheppard and Naipal
Tomar.  I went to the Limnology web-site and was not able to download 
any
information because I don't have Excel software on my computer.  What 
I'm
interested in is the volume (in gallons or cubic meters)  of the lakes 
in
HRM, particularly those that we have pumping stations on.  I want to
construct a table of these various lakes so we can quickly determine a
dilution factor in case there is a sewage spill.  This is necessary to
determine what th e impact is.  Is there anyway I can obtain this
information ?  Any help would be appreciated.  Thank you. 

Regards,   Clark

Clark  Henry, C.E.T. :   Engineering   Assistant  -  Environmental  &  
R.O.W.  Services,  DVR
                                     Tel.   490-6944
                                     Cel.   449-5504
                                     E-mail Address :   
henryc@region.halifax.ns.ca


